

TODAY IS TUESDAY, OCTOBER 3, 2023 REGULAR SCHEDULE ODD (A): 1, RECESS, 3, 5, LUNCH, 7

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

PICTURE DAY starts today October 3rd and 4th with your English class. Kaiapuni during Po'okela. No order forms needed! All students receive free pictures. Uniforms are not required for the 3rd and 4th but appropriate dress is required. No tank or tube tops, no references to contraband or offensive content. Mahalo!

Chromebooks for all grades are available at the library! Please see Ms. Finn during recess and lunch. Mahalo!

Science Olympiad

We are recruiting members to comprise the LHS Science Olympiad team that will compete at the 13th Maui Regional Science Olympiad Tournament to be held on February 3, 2024 at UH Maui College. Science Olympiad is a national non-profit organization dedicated to improving the quality of K-12 science education, increasing student interest, creating a technologically literate workforce, and recognizing students' achievements. If you are interested or want to know more information, please attend our INFORMATIONAL MEETING on Thursday during lunchtime in room B-203. For more information, contact Mr. Ancheta or Ms. Scheib.

Aloha.

If you were absent last Thursday and did not receive a *Lahaina Strong Tshirt, please notify your Po'okela teacher and they will let Ms. Finn know. Unfortunately, we are out of shirt sizes Medium and Large.

Students!! There have been issues regarding trash and graffiti. Please pick up your own trash and do not draw anything on bathrooms, desks, buildings, etc. Remember we are GUESTS at Kulanihakoi. We want to leave a good impression and leave this school better than how we found it. Mahalo.

Attention students: If you need a school uniform, please go to the library in D-Building to get one. Mahalo@

CLUB CHATTER:

HOSA MEETING: We have our first general meeting on Wednesday, October 4th, during lunch in D-210. You are welcome to bring your lunch. We will be discussing "What is HOSA?" and the opportunities that are offered when you join. We hope to see you there!!

Interested in joining robotics? The Lunas Robotics Team is now recruiting members for the upcoming 2023-2024 FRC season! If you are interested in joining, or have any questions, please email us at 4061201195@k12.hi.us. Thank you!

SPORTS SHORTS:

If you are interested in trying out for the Lunas wrestling team, there will be a meeting today at the learning stairs during lunch! Hope to see you there!

Any girls who are interested in trying out for the girls basketball team, please see Juseana Delatori at the courtyard near the cafeteria during recess or lunch or Mr. TJ Rickard. Mahalo!

Breakfast: Chicken Patty with Rice, Diced Pears and Juice. Lunch: Hamburger Stew with Rice, Roll, Corn, Lettuce Salad, Juice and Pineapple. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: